## AABIP APP & Allied Health Chapter Meeting Minutes 01/18/2023

## Meeting Minutes 01/18/2023

Begin meeting: 805pm

Those in attendance: Rebecca Price, Rebecca Cloyes, Hillary Allison, Mary Alessi, Kimberly

Sivertsen, Molly Jozefowski, Alexandra Vatzakas, Melissa Malinky

- 1. Review Meeting Minutes from 10/05/2022- done
- 2. Chair goals:
  - a. Increase membership- 50 members we know of- good representation of APP/

Allied Health at AABIP conference

- b. Talk with allied health members
- 3. Report from Education Committee new chairs: Colleen and Ara
  - a. Webinars none currently in process
  - Goal is bi-annual
  - b. Rebecca Priebe Spring conference April/May— 1/2 day Sat or Sun- with PumonaryAPP group leader Corinne- lots of speakers available- 1 hr each- 4-5 speakers- all virtual meeting with Corinne this week.
  - c. Next APP challenge-Colleen has invited us to join Fellow challenge- team group of APPs-modules- monthly starting February- will come through AABIP emails. Feb topic- Pulmonary Nodules
  - d. APP Mentorship- focus on this after AABIP conference.

Sharing resources & reading list –Rebecca

- i. Allied Health/APP toolkit now on website
- IP APP written curriculum update- Curriculum training program- each IP procedure broken down- process of publishing it- available February
- ii. Education committee- goal to have webinar/video with each IP procedureBLVR, EBUS, specimen on a slide, thora's, etc- will tie into curriculum
- iii. George Chang- interested in patient education videos for patients- anyone interested in a collab?

- iv. Chest annual conference
- 2023- Hawaii
- AABIP annual conference- conference Chicago-August 24-26- Sheraton Riverwalk- 6
   different tracks- pleural disease, education (sim) fellowship training, etc
- v. Investigate CME offerings to members on lectures
- ? CME ½ day activity for RT/RNs/Coordinators- still pending
- 4. Molly Jozefowski PA working with AABIP Diversity Committee sent out SWAT analysis- any other topics- reach out to Molly for her to bring to the group
- 5. Report from Networking and Membership –
- General email: AABIPforAPP@gmail.com
- AABIP website: managed by AABIP admins- Brittany and Amy- send requests early
- Email blasts Brittany and Amy/ AABIP admins/ Rebecca
- Telegram group- IP and Bronch welcome 300 members- will post challenging cases, APP/allied health subgroup
- Create a mentorship APP program after curriculum creation complete tabled. Goal 2023 after AABIP in August

New idea: Create a "nerd out" T-shirt slogan for "I'd tap that." "Got nodules?" Etc, or maybe badge reel? Got ideas? Submit to AABIP?

- 6. Molly's Common Ground meetings- one event so far Mid November on pulmonary nodules- 100% positive surveys! (3/3), next event Feb 15th 2023
  - a. Topics- 5 min presentation then discussion- next is Pleural Effusions, future options: persistent air leak, Pleur-X catheters management strategies, burn out
  - b. Timing
  - c. How much talk vs discussion- 30 -60 min
  - d. People to be involved
  - e. How to get the word out- survey for topics through AABIP to start
- 7. Next chapter meeting: April 19th 2023 at 8pm- discuss AABIP conference
- 8. Any other business: none
- 5. Meeting end: 855pm